



MARC-ANTOINE BRASSARD

FULL STACK PROGRAMMER



mbrassard14@gmail.com



418-225-1147



Sherbrooke, QC J1G5B4



Portfolio

mabrassard.com



LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/marc-antoine-brassard

Curious and quick learning full stack programmer possessing over 7 years of experience in web development (HTML, CSS, JS, PHP, etc.). Particularly interested in creating interactive tools and websites that stand out visually.

Demonstrated proficiency in coding: has programmed, deployed, and maintained 4 internal tools, as well as over 50 websites, including:

- Multiple projects requiring special care for UI/UX and accessibility standards, such as EMilia, a tool for seniors undergoing a change in living environment.
- Websites containing interactive and ludic elements, giving them a unique and dynamic touch.
- Transactional features and content management systems, designed to be intuitive and flexible.

SKILLS AND KNOWLEDGE

- 7 years of experience in full stack development and computer science.
- Experienced in software development, web development, database creation and administration, as well as general computer science.
- Multiple years of experience working with the Wordpress environment.
- Comfortable working in team or and/or solo.
- Fluent and competent in both french and english.
- Follows good SEO practices and is acquainted with tools like Google Tag Manager
- Familiar with the following programming languages and tools: PHP, HTML, CSS, Javascript, Java, C++, C#, Visual Basic, SQL Server, MySQL, Shell, PowerShell and Git.
- Basic knowledge of network/servers and image editing.
- Uses AI tools to complement the workflow.
- Quick learner, dynamic, curious, punctual and ready to face new challenges.

EDUCATION

DEC - Computer Science,
Computer Science
CÉGEP Beauce-Appalaches,
Saint-Georges, QC
December 2018

LANGUAGES

French
English

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

January 2021 - Current

Cake Communication - Web Developer, Sherbrooke, QC

- Development and deployment of more than 50 websites (full stack in the Wordpress environment) for multiple clients, including Université de Sherbrooke, Ville de Sherbrooke, Bishop's University, PAL+ Touristic Experiences, Louis' Restaurants, S-Air Environment, and Trévi-Noréa Sherbrooke.
- Debugging and maintenance for websites made in-house as well as by other agencies.
- Development of 3 proprietary tools (Cake Blocks, Cake Tools and Cake Template) to facilitate and speed up the creation and deployment of websites.
- Communication with clients to offer technical support and fix bugs.

- Lending a hand to my colleagues with computer issues when necessary.
- Email signature programming.

April 2019 - February 2021

Bravad - Web Developer, Sherbrooke, QC

- Web and mobile development in Bravad's Fabrique Numérique division.
- Development of a proprietary CRM (Keybook).
- Management of multiple projects at once, communication with clients and deployment of websites to production.

January 2018 - August 2018

Inovia Inc. - Programmer (Internship), Sainte-Marie, QC

- Development and installation of a time management tool in a factory. This system was linked to optical readers allowing employees to punch in/out of work, and allowed administrative staff to visualize, modify, create entries and data about worked hours, projects and employees. The software also had the ability to generate reports to help monitor the company's performance.

January 2017 - January 2018

SL Innovations - Programmer (Internship), Beauceville, QC

- Development of a web application to help with farm animal management (food deliveries, report generation, data formatting).
- This application was used by the GEC agricultural group, who own over a hundred pork and dairy farms.

IN CONCLUSION

It would be a pleasure to have the opportunity to work with you.
Thank you for considering my application!